NORTHAMPTON BOROUGH COUNCIL

GENERAL PURPOSES COMMITTEE

Your attendance is requested at a meeting to be held at
The Jeffrey Room, St. Giles Square, Northampton, NN1 1DE.
on Monday, 21 October 2013
at 6:00 pm.

D Kennedy
Chief Executive

o & 0B

AGENDA

Apologies

Minutes

Declarations of Interest
Deputations / Public Addresses

Matters of Urgency which by reason of special circumstances the
chair is of the opinion should be considered

Petition submitted to Council
(Copy herewith.)

Craft Terms and Conditions Project Update
(Copy herewith.)

Exclusion of Public and Press

THE CHAIR TO MOVE:

“THAT THE PUBLIC BE EXCLUDED FROM THE REMAINDER OF THE MEETING ON
THE GROUNDS THAT THERE IS LIKELY TO BE DISCLOSURE TO THEM OF SUCH
CATEGORIES OF EXEMPT INFORMATION AS DEFINED BY SECTION 100(1) OF
THE LOCAL GOVERNMENT ACT 1972 AS LISTED AGAINST SUCH ITEMS OF
BUSINESS BY REFERENCE TO THE APPROPRIATE PARAGRAPH OF SCHEDULE
12A TO SUCH ACT.”



Agenda ltem 2

NORTHAMPTON BOROUGH COUNCIL
GENERAL PURPOSES COMMITTEE

Tuesday, 10 September 2013

PRESENT: Councillor Hibbert (Chair); Councillors Duncan, Ford, Gowen and
King.

1. APOLOGIES
Apologies for absence were received from Councillor Beardsworth.

2, MINUTES

The minutes of the meeting held on 9 July 2013 were agreed and signed by the
Chair.

3. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

Councillor Ford declared a personal, non-pecuniary interest in the motion referred
from the Council meeting held on 15 July 2013. He also initially declared pre-
determination as Far Cotton Recreation Ground was in his ward and he had been
one of the instigators initiating a protest against the use of the land for car parking.
Following clarification by the Borough Secretary Councillor Ford was advised that this
did not constitute pre-determination.

4, DEPUTATIONS / PUBLIC ADDRESSES
There were none.

5. MATTERS OF URGENCY WHICH BY REASON OF SPECIAL
CIRCUMSTANCES THE CHAIR IS OF THE OPINION SHOULD BE
CONSIDERED

None.

6. NOTICE OF MOTION REFERRED FROM THE COUNCIL MEETING HELD
ON 15 JULY 2013

A motion regarding the decision to use Far Cotton Recreation Ground for car parking
during the Delapre Alive music event on 19-21 July 2013 had been referred to the
Committee by the Council meeting held on 15 July 2013 owing to the approach of the
guillotine at the Council meeting. The motion, had been proposed at the Council
meeting by Councillor Glynane and seconded by Councillor Meredith.

It was noted that the recreation ground had not been used for car parking during the
Delapre music event on 19-21 July 2013 and that the decision not to use it had been
made before the Council meeting on the 15th July 2013.

The Chair stated that as neither the proposer nor the seconder of the motion were

General Purposes Committee Minutes - Tuesday, 10 September 2013



present at the meeting to move the motion, the motion fell and there was therefore
nothing for the Committee to consider.

Councillor Ford had declared a personal, non-pecuniary interest in this matter.

The meeting concluded at 6:04 pm.

General Purposes Committee Minutes - Tuesday, 10 September 2013



Appendices
1

Agenda Item 6

o

oE
NORTHAMPTON
BOROUGH COUNCIL

GENERAL PURPOSES COMMITTEE REPORT

Report Title

Petition submitted to Council

AGENDA STATUS:

PUBLIC

Committee Meeting Date:
Policy Document:

Directorate:

Accountable Cabinet Member:

21% October 2013
No
Borough Secretary

N/A

1. Purpose

1.1 To consider the petition, submitted to Council, at the meeting on the 16"

September 2013.

2. Recommendations

2.1 To consider the petition (attached at Appendix 1) and make a decision on the
matter referred to in the petition in accordance with one of the options outlined in

paragraphs 3.2.1 to 3.2.3.

3. Issues and Choices

31 Report Background

3.1.1 A petition was submitted to Council on the 16" September 2013 which
petitioned the Council to change the Council policy on accepting petitions to
include the submission of petitions in forms such as works of art to convey

messages of public discontent. The petition is attached at Appendix 1.

3.1.2

0-011046/361212 3

Part 5 of the Council's Constitution includes a Scheme to Respond to
Petitions. The Scheme states that, ‘we treat as a petition any communication,
which is signed by or sent to us on behalf of a number of people. For practical
purposes, we normally set a requirement for at least 10 signatories or
petitioners before we treat it as a petition’.
currently states, a petition should include, ‘a clear statement of your concerns
and what you want the authority to do’.

The Petition Scheme also



3.1.3 In this case, the petition was an ‘ordinary petition’ having more than 10 but
less than 2000 signatories. (The Scheme states that petitions must have
more than 2000 signatures if they are to be debated at a meeting of the
Council).

3.1.4 The petition is calling for a change to Council policy. If the Council was to
change how it treats petitions, it would necessitate making a change to the
Council’'s Constitution, which is a function reserved to the Full Council. This
Committee can make recommendation to Full Council to make changes to the
Constitution if it considers it necessary following consideration of the petition.

3.2 Choices (Options)

3.2.1 Option 1
Resolve that the Council should take no further action in respect of the

petition.

3.2.2 Option 2
Make a recommendation to Full Council to make changes to the Petition

Scheme included in the Constitution to reflect the proposal in the petition (ie.
that petitions that are in forms such as works of art conveying messages of
public discontent be accepted as petitions by the Council).

3.2.3 Option 3
Resolve to take some other action in response to the petition.

4. Implications (including financial implications)

4.1 Policy

4.1.1 The Council policy on petitions is contained in the Scheme to Respond to
Petitions in the Constitution.

4.2 Resources and Risk

4.2.1 None

4.3 Legal

4.3.1 As outlined in the body of the Report.

4.4 Equality

4.4.1 There are no equalities implications arising directly from this Report.
4.5 Consultees (Internal and External)

451 N/A

0-011046/361212 4



5. Background Papers

5.1  None
Francis Fernandes Monitoring Officer
0300 330 7000

0-011046/361212 5



2
Sl
Eearyna

N

. — Appendix 1

-

L
4V

s

~_
K A /) F“__
: v




o—
™|
R

N

e | [AoOReSS |

= <t v = L—ﬁ—ﬁ'js

(44" I L,Z)pL oV YW
MO bl Piddipgren RJ

Nethnaige olqgn

!_IL)JR)\‘ ' lf‘:l L‘J\f‘f'\@\”ﬂ _\_',U\m
‘ A JW"/*vﬁ‘v’/ﬂ

{7{— e j B A _i/\
; '5(7( STVESCAY B

nw

N RT4A ”é',—g )

B :“ i RS T N S
A ﬁk'f-_igil_c:\ Wt |
e sié Dtk | |

€ e US| Cabé
!

O Tl | Wb
Y N 2d Vordte Koo
A7 ’ AZJ’)’;AK&«-—;%: final
) &

a0 | | AShelce A4
l”clw)g 5507676 ™

oanne | L5 Cloukshbm St
anell Nor Ur\am(\)\'of\

bopy| | 135 | Clgtonuile] Codr
Uao | |} [N

oRtJAMPTON)




rf\_}___ufv'/?(?ﬁ

<,
L

= I

|
|
|
| 1] m , _,
m | | e 3 ! | ," nl | m
() NI SO RUE 3 @ |
SR IEEERENENERINRTIE SRR
R E v helay=1 §¢& ¢
N N m‘u k< < | A el S IRV K N
SIS el S d OTEe sy
. P& . R i o :
T H. 5 ,.W CU. i) o D | /W _
N et 0 Y A o ——— ,h
T I @ S 8 Tw T T |
= = 3 : 0 & 5 N RS S\
JIPE L W T I - = S o I N 7 - R > |
_ - _ ‘, 7N oG S - ..-,Mn ,z_vkl nHVL_. . NPMU A ey , ...... _ ..... y
_ T i p : [
1 \
I 7| o i

[

-




Appendices
0

Agenda ltem 7

o

oE
NORTHAMPTON
BOROUGH COUNCIL

GENERAL PURPOSES COMMITTEE REPORT

Report Title Craft Terms and Conditions Project Update
AGENDA STATUS: PUBLIC
Committee Meeting Date: 22/10/2013
Policy Document: No
Directorate: Housing

Accountable Cabinet Member:

Councillor Markham

1. Purpose

1.11t was agreed at General Purposes Committee on 9 July 2013 that the Committee
be updated about the change of conditions to the Craft workforce which was
approved by the Committee on the 26th March 2013.

2. Recommendations

2.1 That the Committee notes the report.

3. Issues and Choices

31 Report Background
At General Purposes Committee on 26 March 2013, the following points
regarding the Craft workforce were resolved:

1. That the proposals to change the conditions of the existing Craft workforce
to the NBC conditions of service to employees of the Council covered the
Joint Negotiating Committee for Local Authority Craft and Associated
Employees (Red Book) be approved and adopted.

2. That the power to take any direct or indirect actions required to implement
the revised terms and conditions and any other issues arising from this
report be delegated to the Chief Executive as the Council’'s Head of Paid
Service.

General Purposes Template/11/10/13



3. That the pay protection arrangements of one year, to run from 1 May 2013
until 30 April 2014, be approved and adopted.

3.2 Update

3.2.1 As there was non-agreement with the Trade Unions, the proposals were
presented to the Craft Workforce. This duly occurred and 25 out of a
workforce of 69 accepted the terms and conditions.

3.2.2 The remainder were dismissed and re-engaged on the revised terms and
conditions with an effective start date of 1 August 2013. All of those
employees who were dismissed and re-engaged continued to work beyond 1
August 2013 on the revised terms and conditions.

3.2.3 The Interim Property Maintenance Manager has, via a series of designation
appeals ensured that those who are eligible for the Multi Task grades have
been designated as such. Training plans have been implemented for those
who have development needs and there are robust records for all staff to
document their level of training/experience. This will continue to be built upon
in order to develop a multi task workforce.

4.1 Other Implications
4.1.1 Implications/choices were considered by the Committee on 26 March 2013,

the actions carried out have been as per the report provided at the time
therefore there are no further implications to consider at this stage.

5. Background Papers

5.1  General Purposes Committee Report — Revised Terms and Conditions of
Service fro Craft Employees 26 March 2013, including the attached Terms and
Conditions of Service — Craft Employees April 2013.

Martin Cox, Head of People, LGSS

General Purposes Template/11/10/13 10



	Agenda
	2 Minutes
	6 Petition submitted to Council
	Petition

	7 Craft Terms and Conditions Project Update

